From: Marvin Karana <marvin@karanalaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 2:04 PM

To: Markee, Kimberly <kmarkee @waterfordmi.gov>

Subject: Medical Marihuana Facility Licesne Ordinance Question

Hello Ms. Markee,

| have a technical question regarding the application. Section 10-301 (b) states “The Application consists
of one(1) paper original....” Does the paper application require original signatures? This may be difficult
to gather during the holidays.

***please note new email address***
Thank you,

Marvin Karana, Esq.
Karana Law, PLLC.

29500 Telegraph Rd Ste 250
Southfield M1 48034
Phone-248-884-4444
Fax-248-282-0454
Cell-248-431-3677
Email-marvin@karanalaw.com
Web- www.karanalaw.com

TOWNSHIP RESPONSE

Original signatures by the Named Applicant representative, notary public, and owner of
the facility location (if not the Named Applicant) are required on the paper original
Medical Marihuana Facility License Application form that is to be filed with the Township
Clerk’s office by personal delivery.
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